Donna Johnson

P S T T e M e .
From: Leah Sisco <lsisco@careingh.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: Re: Inspections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Number that currently live in the home is 2 Mrs. Kay Washington and her Son and
Mrs. Kay is the staff (1) she would be the foster AFL parent we are licensing the home for 2 Consumers

Leah O. Sisco

Director of Operations

Caring Hands and Supplementary Enrichment Education, LLC
2206 Page Rd Suite 102

Durham NC 27703

(0) 919-479-6806

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 3:15 PM Donna Johnson <djohnson(@harnett.org> wrote:

Leah, please get me a copy of the floor plan for this. 1 cannot add in for review until | have that. Along with the
number of residents, the hours and number of staff.

Thané you,

Donna Johngon

Harnett County Project Coordinator/CSR
PO Box 66

420 McKinney Péwy.

LieCington, NC 2756%6

Main # (970) 893-7525

Diract # (910) 81%-6431

G



From: Leah Sisco <|.sisco@careingh.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Donna Johnson <djohnson@harnett.org>
Subject: Inspections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

[ will also need a building Inspection on the home but the fire Inspection is good until 12/31/2023.

Leah O. Sisco

Director of Operations

Caring Hands and Supplementary Enrichment Education, LLC
2206 Page Rd Suite 102

Durham NC 27703
(0) 919-479-6806




